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CCA Official Document. .. 3/4/2004 8:06 AM

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2004 8:06 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Ruth Nettles

Subject: 040189-TI

Jackie, this is a new docket for IXC registration. The registration form includes a

fictitious name, but the d/b/a isn't included on the cover page, nor is it on the tariff
pages (though they do ref. it on the first page of the tariff).

Please review and let us know if we SHOULD include the d/b/a.
Thanks'!

Kay
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Pablic Serfice Qonmmizsion

March 9, 2004

Michael C. Yovanovich

Sandhills Telecommunications Group, Inc.
1648 Taylor Road, Suite 333

Daytona Beach, Florida 32128

Re: Docket No. 040189-TI
Dear Mr. Yovanovich:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Sandhills Telecommunications Group, Inc., which was filed in this

office on March 3, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Bureau of Records
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